Samrat Narvekar

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: 22 April 2024 12:27

To: Samrat Narvekar

Cc: varun singh

Subject: Re: Quotation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Please find the details of Dell 3000 Series Laptop

S/no Product Description Price Tax
Dell 3440 Intel Core i5 13th Gen 8GB 3200 Mhz DDR4 RAM 512 GB
1 Nvme SSD, WIN 11 Pro Preloaded, 3 Year ADP 59000 18%

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Date: Monday, 22 April 2024 at 12:23 PM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cec: varun singh <varun.singh@Tech4logic.com>

Subject: Re: Quotation

Dear sir

As discussed with you please find the laptops with i5 configuration only.

S/no Product Description Price Tax




Dell latitude 5330, CORE I15-12TH 2 in 1 touch, 13.3 FHD SCREEN, 16
GB RAM, 512 GB SSD, WIN 11 HOME, 3 YRS ADP WARRANTY

72000

18%

Lenovo E-14 Intel Core i5 13th Gen, 8 GB RAM, 512 GB SSD, win 11
pro 3 Year Warranty

68800

18%

HP 4405 12th Gen 8 GB RAM, 512 GBSSD 14" WIN 11 Pro 3 year
ADP

71000

18%

NOTE — WE HAVE 17 LAPTOP IN DELL WITH AGGRESIVE PRICE , PLEASE FIND THE DETAILS MENTIONED BELOW.

Dell 54307 12th Gen ,16 GB Single Slot RAM, 1 TB SSD , win 11 pro
Preloaded, Touch Screen, 3 Year ADP

76500

18%

Dell 54307 12th Gen ,16 GB Single Slot RAM, 512 GB SSD, win 11 Pro
Preloaded, Touch Screen, 3 Year ADP

70000

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

Date: Friday, 19 April 2024 at 12:53 PM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: varun singh <varun.singh@Tech4logic.com>

Subject: Re: Quotation

Dear sir

Please find the price mentioned below.

S/no

Product Description

Price

Tax




Dell 5430i7 12th Gen ,16 GB Single Slot RAM, 1 TB SSD , win 11 pro

1 Preloaded, Touch Screen, 3 Year ADP 76500 18%
Dell 54307 12th Gen,16 GB Single Slot RAM, 512 GB SSD, win 11

2 pro Preloaded , Touch Screen, 3 Year ADP 70000 18%
Dell 5430 i7 12th Gen,16 GB Single Slot RAM, 1 TB SSD, DOS, Touch

3 Screen, 3 Year ADP 70500 18%
Dell 54307 12th Gen ,16 GB Single Slot RAM, 512 GB SSD, DOS,

4 Touch Screen, 3 Year ADP 66000 18%
Dell latitude 5330, CORE I15-12TH 2 in 1 touch, 13.3 FHD SCREEN, 16

5 GB RAM, 512 GB SSD, WIN 11 HOME, 3 YRS ADP WARRANTY 72000 18%
Dell latitude 5330, CORE I15-12TH 2 in 1 touch, 13.3 FHD SCREEN, 16

6 GB RAM, 512 GB SSD, WIN 11 Pro, 3 YRS ADP WARRANTY 87000 18%
Lenovo E-14 Intel Core i5 13th Gen, 8 GB RAM, 512 GB SSD, win 11

7 pro 3 Year Warranty (no ADP) 68800 18%
HP 440i5 12th Gen 8 GB RAM , 512 GBSSD 14" WIN 11 Pro 3 year

8 ADP 71000 18%

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

Date: Wednesday, 17 April 2024 at 3:00 PM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cec: varun singh <varun.singh@Tech4logic.com>

Subject: Re: Quotation

Dear sir

Please find the comparative model in Lenovo




Lenovo E-14 Intel Core i5 13th Gen, 8
GB RAM, 512 GBSSD, win 11 pro 3
1 Year Warranty 68800 18%

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

Date: Wednesday, 10 April 2024 at 4:10 PM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cec: varun singh <varun.singh@Tech4logic.com>

Subject: Re: Quotation

Dear sir

Please find the price mentioned below.

Dell 54307 12th Gen ,16 GB Single Slot RAM, 1 TB SSD ,
1 win 11 pro Preloaded , Touch Screen , 3 Year ADP 76500 18%

Dell 5430i7 12th Gen ,16 GB Single Slot RAM, 512 GB SSD
2 , win 11 pro Preloaded , Touch Screen, 3 Year ADP 70000 18%

Dell 54307 12th Gen ,16 GB Single Slot RAM, 1 TB SSD,
3 DOS, Touch Screen, 3 Year ADP 70500 18%

Dell 54307 12th Gen ,16 GB Single Slot RAM, 512 GB SSD
4 , DOS, Touch Screen, 3 Year ADP 66000 18%




Dell latitude 5330, CORE 15-12TH 2 in 1 touch, 13.3 FHD
SCREEN, 16 GB RAM, 512 GB SSD, WIN 11 HOME, 3 YRS

5 ADP WARRANTY 72000 18%
Dell latitude 5330, CORE I15-12TH 2 in 1 touch, 13.3 FHD
SCREEN, 16 GB RAM, 512 GB SSD, WIN 11 Pro, 3 YRS ADP

6 WARRANTY 87000 18%

The price are valid for 3-4 working days only, or as per the availability of the material.

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

Date: Tuesday, 2 April 2024 at 2:26 PM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cec: varun singh <varun.singh@Tech4logic.com>

Subject: Quotation

Dear sir

Please find the price of your requirement as mentioned below.

Dell 54307 12th Gen ,16 GB Single Slot RAM, 1 TB
SSD , win 11 pro Preloaded , Touch Screen, 3 Year

1 ADP 76500 18%
Dell 5430i7 12th Gen ,16 GB Single Slot RAM, 512 GB
SSD, win 11 pro Preloaded , Touch Screen, 3 Year

2 ADP 70000 18%
Dell 54307 12th Gen ,16 GB Single Slot RAM, 1 TB

3 SSD, DOS, Touch Screen, 3 Year ADP 70500 18%




Dell 5430i7 12th Gen ,16 GB Single Slot RAM, 512 GB
4 SSD, DOS, Touch Screen, 3 Year ADP 66000

18%

The availability of DOS laptops are depend on OEM.

Delivery -Win 11 pro Preloaded boxes Ready Stock.

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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